

ONYEKWERE PRECIOUS

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A Talented Full stack web developer experienced in producing and updating well optimized websites and web apps using the bests of tools, with 5 years of development experience. Optimizes structures and processes to accomplish customer targets and promote company loyalty. Complex problem-solver with analytical and driven mindset. Dedicated to achieving demanding development objectives according to tight schedules while producing impeccable code. Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

WORK HISTORY

Full stack Developer, 08/2021 – Current

UCPro Consultants LLP, Bangalore, Karnataka

- 3 months Internship.
- Development team lead.
- Leading development for Full Stack System, Nodejs, Reactjs and React Native.
- Continual integration of latest industry technologies and standards in projects development.
- Mentoring Interning developers.

Software Engineer (Contract), 04/2024 – Current

Outreachgo, India

- Working on shipping a fullstack social interaction software.
- Handling the full stack codebase with PHP laravel, Inertiajs and Vuejs.

Software Engineer, 11/2022 – 04/2024

BorderlessHR, Ottawa, Canada

- Handling frontend codebase with Nextjs and Redux.
- Handling a CSS styling requests and designing in multiple projects.

Web Developer, 01/2020 – Current

Freelancing

- Created custom websites by harnessing HTML, CSS and JavaScript skills.
- Liaised with clients and designers to create robust, functional platforms.

Industrial Training Student, 05/2017 – 09/2017

Weco Systems International Limited, Lekki, Lagos, Nigeria

- Designed, prototyped and tested network configurations.
- Studied blueprints and stayed up to date on latest Cisco networks technologies for best-in-class network configuration work.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Information and Communication Technology, 07/2018

Crawford University, Igbesa Ogun State, Nigeria

- Class Rank: 1st
- Member of Department Executive year 2017/18
- Awarded Best Graduating Student of Major

CONTACT

E-Mail: onyekwerechidip@gmail.com

Github: <https://github.com/Yellow-May>

Website: <https://onyekwere-precioius-dev.vercel.app>

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/precious-onyekwere-7a87001b5>

SKILLS

PROGRAMMING SKILLS

- Reactjs, Nextjs, Remix Vue.js, Svelte, React Native, Astro
- HTML, CSS/SCSS, JavaScript
- Bootstrap, Material-Ui, TailwindCSS, Styled-Components, Ant Designs, Chakra UI, Shadcn UI
- Nodejs, Express, MongoDB, PostgreSQL, PHP, Laravel, MySQL
- Typescript, Babel, Eslint, Husky
- Unit and E2E Testing, Cypress
- Redux Toolkit, React-Query, Axios Interceptors

RELATIONAL SKILLS

- Excellent communication
- Teamwork
- Native English speaker
- Problem solving
- Leadership
- Transparency